

Christopher Carter, PE | Forensic Consultant

1172 National Drive, Suite 100, Sacramento, CA 95834

Cell Phone: 916-541-6444 christopher.carter@efiglobal.com

Professional Summary:

Christopher Carter is a Licensed Professional Engineer and a Certified Fire and Smoke Damage Technician. With over 8 years of experience in the forensic field, he specializes in residential structures, roof inspections, and combustion-by-product testing. Christopher started as an intern at EFI Global's Northern California district office in the Summer of 2016 and transitioned to a full-time employee in December 2017. After graduating college, he began working as a Forensic Consultant for the EFI's Environmental division assessing properties affected by smoke damage while obtaining his Professional Civil Engineering License in multiple western states. Currently, he works as a Forensic Engineer based out of Sacramento, CA and is in the process of obtaining his California Civil Engineering License.

Licenses and Certifications:

Registered Civil Engineer in Nevada, License Number 032217

Registered Civil Engineer in Colorado, License Number 0064030

Registered Civil Engineer in Utah, License Number 13833773-2202

Registered Civil Engineer in Idaho, License Number P-23057

Registered Civil Engineer in Louisiana, License Number 0048764

Registered Civil Engineer in Texas, License Number 151986

Engineering in Training in Civil Training, California Board for Professional Engineers, Land Surveyors, and Geologists, CA, Certificate No 163053

Council-certified Fire & Smoke Damage Technician, American Council for Accredited Certification, Certificate No 1811015

Project Experience:

Vale Resorts, South Lake Tahoe, CA Wildfire Smoke Damage Assessment

Smoke damage assessment was performed at Heavenly and Kirkwood Ski Resorts to determine the extent of smoke damage caused by the Caldor Wildfire. Combustion by product testing was performed throughout the entirety of both resorts.

Centennial Peak Hospital, Louisville, CO Wildfire Smoke Damage Assessment

Smoke damage assessment was performed of the Hospital to determine the extent of smoke damage caused by the Marshal Wildfire. Combustion by product testing was performed throughout the interior of hospital.

Professional Experience:

EFI Global, Forensic Consultant, July 2018 – Current Unified Investigations & Sciences, Forensic Consultant, May 2016 – July 2018

© 2018 EFI Global, Inc.



Specialized Education:

Vale Training, Advanced Roofing Certification, July 2019 (tested)

Education:

Bachelor of Science, Architectural Engineering, California State Polytechnic University San Luis Obispo, San Luis Obispo, CA, 2017

Affiliations:

American Society of Civil Engineers, ASCE, Member

Honors and Awards:

Eagle Scout, Boy Scouts of America, June 2013 Pinnacle Award Top 5, EFI Global, 2021-2022

© 2018 EFI Global, Inc. 2